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October 1, 2019 via e-mail: ray.maxwell@gastongov.com

Mr. Ray Maxwell, PE
Public Works Director
Gaston County

PO Box 1578
Gastonia, NC 28053

RE: Gaston County Pavement Rehabilitation Project — Lucille Tatum,
Belmont GEMS, and Belmont Library

Mr. Maxwell:

Based on a thorough review of the Bids received on September 26, 2019 for the subject
project, we recommend a contract be awarded to the low bidder, Granite Contracting, LL.C in
the amount of three hundred, eighty-nine thousand, five hundred twenty-one dollars and
ninety-two cents ($389,521.92).

We have attached a bid tabulation, a copy of the bids received for your files, and a Notice of
Award. Please sign the Notice of Award and return it to us and we will forward it to the
Contractor. Should you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to call me.

Sincerely,

Robinson & Sawyer, Inc.

Donald D. Smith, PE
President
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